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Name of issuer
USA Innovations Inc.

Legal status of issuer

Form
C-Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization
Delaware

Date of organization
10/13/2016

Physical address of issuer
8 Camino Encinas Ste 100, Orinda, CA 94563

Website of issuer
https://www.basu.com

Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted
SI Securities, LLC

CIK number of intermediary
0001603038

SEC file number of intermediary
008-69440

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary
170937

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the
offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for
conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering

7.5% of the amount raised



Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the
intermediary to acquire such an interest
SI Securities will receive equity compensation equal to 5% of the number of securities sold.

Type of security offered
Convertible Note

Target number of Securities to be offered
N/A

Price (or method for determining price)
Determined in conjunction with a broker-dealer.

Target offering amount
$25,000

Oversubscriptions accepted:
Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be allocated:
O Pro-rata basis

First-come, first-served basis

O Other:

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount)
$1,070,000

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
January 17th, 2020

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the
offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and
committed funds will be returned.

Current number of employees
2



Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end
Total Assets $158,981 $105,205
Cash & Cash Equivalents $69,424 $77,577
Accounts Receivable $18,526 $2,368
Short-term Debt $538,556 $65,155
Long-term Debt $267,739 $290,082
Revenues/Sales $547,401 $566,492
Cost of Goods Sold $296,772 $378,966
Taxes Paid N/A N/A
Net Income ($445,397) ($301,122)

The above reflects the consolidated financials of USA Innovations, Inc.

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida,
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands
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EXHIBIT A
OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT
(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C)
October 23, 2019

USA Innovations, Inc. (dba BASU.COM)

\ls/

BASU

Up to $1,070,000 of Convertible Notes

USA Innovations, Inc. dba BASU.COM (“BASU”, the "Company," "we," "us", or "our"), is offering up to
$1,070,000 worth of Convertible Notes of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes
referred to herein as "Purchasers". The minimum target offering is $25,000 (the "Target Amount"). This Offering is
being conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount of $25,000 by January 17,
2020. The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF (the “Offering”) and Regulation D
(the "Combined Offerings"). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount of $25,000 under the Regulation
CF Offering and a total of $1,000,000 under the Combined Offerings (the "Closing Amount") by January 17, 2020,
no Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be
returned. The Company will accept oversubscriptions in excess of the Target Amount for the Offering up to
$1,070,000 (the "Maximum Amount") on a first come, first serve basis. Investors who completed the subscription
process by January 10, 2020, will be permitted to increase their investment at any time on or before January 17,
2020 upon Company consent. For the avoidance of doubt, no initial subscriptions from new investors will be
accepted after January 10, 2020. If the Company reaches its Closing Amount prior to January 17, 2020, the
Company may conduct the first of multiple closings, provided that the Offering has been posted for 21 days and that
investors who have committed funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. The minimum
amount of Securities that can be purchased is $1,000 per Purchaser (which may be waived by the Company, in its
sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior sale and withdrawal at any
time.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering
document or literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are
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based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words
"estimate", "project”, "believe', "anticipate', "intend", "expect", and similar expressions are intended to
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to
reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C.
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified
company or companies.

Ongoing Reporting
The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than
April 29, 2020.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https://www.basu.com/investors.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do
not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Neither the Company nor any or its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.seedinvest.com/basu.

About this Form C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information
contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this
Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have
changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company’s management
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concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional
reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other
purpose.

SUMMARY

The Business
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in
their entirety.

USA Innovations, Inc. is a Delaware C-Corporation, formed on 10/13/2016. The Company previously operated as
ROBOCOPP LLC prior to reorganizing and operating as this current C-Corp.

The Company is located at 8 Camino Encinas Ste 100, Orinda, CA 94563.
The Company’s website is https://www.basu.com
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s

profile page on the SI Securities, LLC (“SeedInvest”) website under https://www.seedinvest.com/basu and is
attached as Exhibit C to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.

The Offering
Minimum amount of Convertible Note being offered $25,000
Maximum amount of Convertible Note $1,070,000
Purchase price per Security Not Applicable
Minimum investment amount per investor $1,000
Offering deadline January 17, 2020
Use ofiproceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on pages 13
and 14 hereof.
Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on pages 12, 14
and 18.
RISK FACTORS

The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy,
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage
companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well
as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry



The Company forecasts project aggressive growth in the next few years. In addition, their unit economics assume a
dramatic increase in MSRP, which they might not be able to achieve. If these assumptions are wrong and the
projections regarding market penetration are too aggressive, then the financial forecast may overstate the Company's
overall viability. In addition, the forward-looking statements are only predictions. The Company has based these
forward-looking statements largely on its current expectations and projections about future events and financial
trends that it believes may affect its business, financial condition and results of operations. Forward-looking
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that may cause actual
results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.

Failure to obtain new clients or renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect results of
operations. The Company may face pricing pressure in obtaining and retaining their clients. Their clients may be
able to seek price reductions from them when they renew a contract, when a contract is extended, or when the
client’s business has significant volume changes. Their clients may also reduce services if they decide to move
services in-house. On some occasions, pricing pressure results in lower revenue from a client than the Company had
anticipated based on their previous agreement with that client. This reduction in revenue could result in an adverse
effect on their business and results of operations.

Further, failure to renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect the Company's business. The
Company's contracts with clients generally run for several years and include liquidated damage provisions that
provide for early termination fees. Terms are generally renegotiated prior to the end of the contract's term. If they are
not successful in achieving a high rate of contract renewals on favorable terms, their business and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

The Company relies heavily on their technology and intellectual property, but they may be unable to adequately
or cost-effectively protect or enforce their intellectual property rights, thereby weakening their competitive
position and increasing operating costs. To protect their rights in our services and technology, they rely on a
combination of copyright and trademark laws, patents, trade secrets, confidentiality agreements with employees and
third parties, and protective contractual provisions. They also rely on laws pertaining to trademarks and domain
names to protect the value of their corporate brands and reputation. Despite their efforts to protect their proprietary
rights, unauthorized parties may copy aspects of their services or technology, obtain and use information, marks, or
technology that they regard as proprietary, or otherwise violate or infringe their intellectual property rights. In
addition, it is possible that others could independently develop substantially equivalent intellectual property. If they
do not effectively protect their intellectual property, or if others independently develop substantially equivalent
intellectual property, their competitive position could be weakened. Effectively policing the unauthorized use of
their services and technology is time-consuming and costly, and the steps taken by them may not prevent
misappropriation of their technology or other proprietary assets. The efforts they have taken to protect our
proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective, and unauthorized parties may copy aspects of their services, use
similar marks or domain names, or obtain and use information, marks, or technology that they regard as proprietary.
They may have to litigate to enforce their intellectual property rights, to protect their trade secrets, or to determine
the validity and scope of others’ proprietary rights, which are sometimes not clear or may change. Litigation can be
time consuming and expensive, and the outcome can be difficult to predict.

The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive. 1t faces
competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Its
competitors include major companies worldwide. The market is an emerging industry where new competitors are
entering the market frequently. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater financial, technical
and human resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved services
and thus may be better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize services. These competitors also
compete with the Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or
early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements
with large and established companies. Accordingly, the Company’s competitors may commercialize products more
rapidly or effectively than the Company is able to, which would adversely affect its competitive position, the
likelihood that its services will achieve initial market acceptance and its ability to generate meaningful additional
revenues from its products and services.



Manufacturing or design defects, unanticipated use of the Company's products, or inadequate disclosure of risks
relating to the use of the products could lead to injury or other adverse events. These events could lead to recalls
or safety alerts relating to its products (either voluntary or required by governmental authorities) and could result, in
certain cases, in the removal of a product from the market. Any recall could result in significant costs as well as
negative publicity that could reduce demand for its products. Personal injuries relating to the use of its products
could also result in product liability claims being brought against the Company. In some circumstances, such
adverse events could also cause delays in new product approvals. Similarly, negligence in performing its services
can lead to injury or other adverse events.

Product safety and quality concerns, including concerns related to perceived quality of ingredients, or
product recalls could negatively affect the Company’s business. The Company’s success depends in large
part on its ability to maintain consumer confidence in the safety and quality of all its products. The
Company has rigorous product safety and quality standards. However, if products taken to market are, or
become, contaminated or adulterated, the Company may be required to conduct costly product recalls and
may become subject to product liability claims and negative publicity, which would cause its business to
suffer. In addition, regulatory actions, activities by nongovernmental organizations and public debate, and
concerns about perceived negative safety and quality consequences of certain ingredients in its products may
erode consumers’ confidence in the safety and quality issues, whether or not justified, and could result in
additional governmental regulations concerning the marketing and labeling of the Company’s products,
negative publicity, or actual or threatened legal actions, all of which could damage the reputation of the
Company’s products and may reduce demand for the Company’s products.

A product recall or an adverse result in litigation could have an adverse effect on the Company's business,
depending on the costs of the recall, the destruction of product inventory, competitive reaction, and
consumer attitudes. Even if a product liability claim is unsuccessful or without merit, the negative publicity
surrounding such assertions could adversely affect their reputation and brand image. The Company also could
be adversely affected if consumers in their principal markets lose confidence in the safety and quality of
their products.

The Company depends on the performance of distributors, carriers, and other resellers. The Company distributes
its products through wholesalers, national and regional retailers, and value-added resellers, some of whom distribute
products from competing manufacturers. The Company also sells its products and third-party products in most of its
major markets directly to education, enterprise and government customers, consumers, and small and mid-sized
businesses through its online and retail stores.

Many resellers have narrow operating margins and have been adversely affected in the past by weak economic
conditions. Some resellers have perceived the expansion of the Company’s direct sales as conflicting with their
business interests as distributors and resellers of the Company’s products. Such a perception could discourage
resellers from investing resources in the distribution and sale of the Company’s products or lead them to limit or
cease distribution of those products. The Company has invested and will continue to invest in programs to enhance
reseller sales, including improving product placement displays. These programs could require a substantial
investment while providing no assurance of return or incremental revenue. The financial condition of these resellers
could weaken, these resellers could stop distributing the Company’s products, or uncertainty regarding demand for
the Company’s products could cause resellers to reduce their ordering and marketing of the Company’s products.

Maintaining, extending, and expanding the Company's reputation and brand image are essential to the
Company's business success. The Company seeks to maintain, extend, and expand their brand image through
marketing investments, including advertising and consumer promotions, and product innovation. Increasing
attention on marketing could adversely affect the Company's brand image. It could also lead to stricter regulations
and greater scrutiny of marketing practices. Existing or increased legal or regulatory restrictions on the Company's
advertising, consumer promotions and marketing, or their response to those restrictions, could limit their efforts to
maintain, extend and expand their brands. Moreover, adverse publicity about regulatory or legal action against the
Company could damage the Company's reputation and brand image, undermine their customers’ confidence and
reduce long-term demand for their products, even if the regulatory or legal action is unfounded or not material to
their operations.



The Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications
strategies. It may prove difficult for the Company to dramatically increase the number of customers that it serves or
to establish itself as a well-known brand in the competitive urban gardening space. Additionally, the product may be
in a market where customers will not have brand loyalty.

The Company currently obtains components from single or limited sources, and are subject to significant supply
and pricing risks. Many components, including those that are available from multiple sources, are at times subject
to industry-wide shortages and significant commodity pricing fluctuations. While the Company has entered into
agreements for the supply of many components, there can be no assurance that we will be able to extend or renew
these agreements on similar terms, or at all. A number of suppliers of components may suffer from poor financial
conditions, which can lead to business failure for the supplier or consolidation within a particular industry, further
limiting our ability to obtain sufficient quantities of components. The follow-on effects from global economic
conditions on our suppliers, also could affect our ability to obtain components. Therefore, we remain subject to
significant risks of supply shortages and price increases.

Failure by the Company's transportation providers to deliver their products on time or at all could result in lost
sales. The Company currently relies upon third-party transportation providers for a significant portion of their
product shipments. The Company utilization of delivery services for shipments is subject to risks, including
increases in fuel prices, which would increase their shipping costs, employee strikes, and inclement weather, which
may impact the ability of providers to provide delivery services that adequately meet their shipping needs. The
Company may, from time to time, change third-party transportation providers, and the Company could therefore
face logistical difficulties that could adversely affect deliveries. The Company may not be able to obtain terms as
favorable as those they receive from the third-party transportation providers that they currently use or may incur
additional costs, which in turn would increase their costs and thereby adversely affect their operating results

Through its operations, the Company collects and stores certain personal information that customers provide to
purchase products or services, enroll in promotional programs, register on the web site, or otherwise
communicate and interact with the Company. The Company may share information about such persons with
vendors that assist with certain aspects of their business. Security could be compromised and confidential customer
or business information misappropriated. Loss of customer or business information could disrupt the Company's
operations, damage their reputation, and expose them to claims from customers, financial institutions, payment card
associations and other persons, any of which could have an adverse effect on their business, financial condition and
results of operations. In addition, compliance with tougher privacy and information security laws and standards may
result in significant expense due to increased investment in technology and the development of new operational
processes.

There are currently two liens on the Company. The Company has entered into an agreement with Marble Bridge
Funding Group, Inc, whereby the Company receives cash advances against accounts receivables. In addition, the
loan is secured by assets of the Company. Specifically, the Company has agreed to transfer and assign the
Company’s right, title and interest in all amounts now due and to become due under each of the Company's invoices,
accounts receivable and purchase orders in the event of a default. The Company has also taken on a small business
loan from Main Street Launch, where the Company has authorized, as security for the loans, to grant a security
interest in, transfer, or otherwise hypothecate to Main Street Launch, or deed in trust for its benefit, any property
belonging to or under the control of the Company. As of October 11, 2019, there is $202,619.58 outstanding on this
loan due June 21st, 2027. These loans may require the Company to dedicate a substantial portion of its cash flow
from operations or the capital raise to pay principal of, and interest on, indebtedness, thereby reducing the
availability of cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, or other general corporate purposes, or to
carry out other business strategies.

The Company has conducted related party transactions. During 2017, a stockholder of the Company advanced
funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advance bears interest at an annual percentage rate of 6.97%
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with payments due monthly. The outstanding balance is to be paid in full on or before October 2019. The
outstanding balance was $11,238 at December 31, 2018 and $24,161 at December 31, 2017.

During 2018 and 2017, stockholders advanced funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advances do not
bear interest and will be repaid in full upon the Company generating positive cash flows. There was $70,647 and
$61,790 outstanding at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, related to these advances.

The Company has a convertible promissory note outstanding with a total principal amount of $400,000. The note
bears interest at 60% per annum and contains a beneficial conversion feature upon which the principal will convert
to common stock equal to 90% of the per share price paid by investors. The note was recorded net of an initial
discount related to the beneficial conversion feature of $44,444. The note will convert upon a qualified financing
event, sale of the Company, or termination of the note which will occur if any of the previous events take place or
the note is settled by the Company in stock or payment of principal prior to its maturity date in August 2019. The
Company confirmed that they have extended the maturity date to December 31, 2019. They have also confirmed that
$146,000 has been paid off and $70,000 scheduled to be paid off by October 30, 2019. Principal payment starts in
November 2019 and 2% per month interest on rolling principal starting in November 2019.

The Company has not filed a Form D for its previous offering. The SEC rules require a Form D to be filed by
companies within 15 days after the first sale of securities in the offering relying on Regulation D. Failing to register
with the SEC or get an exemption may lead to fines, the right of investors to get their investments back, and even
criminal charges. There is a risk that a late penalty could apply.

The Company has not prepared any audited financial statements. Therefore, you have no audited financial
information regarding the Company’s capitalization or assets or liabilities on which to make your investment
decision. If you feel the information provided is insufficient, you should not invest in the Company.

The Company’s cash position is relatively weak. The Company currently has only $22,318.92 in cash balances as
of September 30, 2019. This equates to 1 month of runway. The Company believes that it is able to continue
extracting cash advances against accounts receivable for goods sold worth approximately $400,000 to extend its
runway through December 2019. The Company could be harmed if it is unable to meet its cash demands, and the
Company may not be able to continue operations if they are not able to raise additional funds.

The Company does not hold regular board meetings. Though the Company is a Delaware Corporation and
Delaware does not legally require its corporations to hold regular board meetings, regular board meetings help
ensure that management’s actions are consistent with corporate strategy, reflective of the culture of the business, and
in line with the organization’s risk tolerance. There is no guarantee that the Company will hold regular board
meetings going forward.

The company is subject to many U.S. federal and state laws and regulations, including those related to privacy,
rights of publicity, and law enforcement. These laws and regulations are constantly evolving and may be
interpreted, applied, created, or amended, in a manner that could harm our business. The technology and use of the
technology in our product may not be legislated, and it is uncertain whether different states will legislate around this
technology, and, if they do, how they will do so. Violating existing or future regulatory orders or consent decrees
could subject us to substantial monetary fines and other penalties that could negatively affect our financial condition
and results of operations.

Risks Related to the Securities

The Convertible Notes will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the
Convertible Notes may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply and each
Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.
There is not now and likely will not be a public market for the Convertible Notes. Because the Convertible Notes
have not been registered under the 1933 Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States
jurisdiction, the Convertible Notes have transfer restrictions under Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently
contemplated that registration under the 1933 Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the
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transfer of the Convertible Notes may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the
Convertible Notes in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the
Company. Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its
own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

We are selling convertible notes that will convert into shares or result in payment in limited circumstances. These
notes only convert or result in payment in limited circumstances. If the Convertible Notes reach their maturity date,
investors (by a decision of the Convertible Note holders holding a majority of the principal amount of the
outstanding Convertible Notes) will receive payment equal to the total of their purchase price plus outstanding
accrued interest, or at the election of the majority holders,convert the Convertible Notes into shares of the
Company’s common stock. If there is a merger, buyout or other corporate transaction that occurs before a qualified
equity financing, investors will receive a payment of the greater of two times their purchase price plus accrued
unpaid interest or the amount of common shares at the price of the common shares at the corporate transaction. If
there is a qualified equity financing (an initial public offering registered under the 1933 Act or a financing using
preferred shares), the notes will convert into a yet to-be-determined class of preferred stock and common stock. If
the notes convert because they have reached their maturity date and conversion has been elected by the majority
holders, the notes will convert based on a $8,000,000 valuation cap. If the notes convert due to a qualified equity
financing, the notes will convert in preferred stock at the same price as the preferred stock sold in the qualified
equity financing, with additional common stock determined by the outstanding loan balance divided by the
conversion price (based on either a discount of 20% to the price in the qualified equity financing, as determined with
$8,000,000 valuation cap). If noteholders elect to convert in a non-qualified financing, then notes will convert at the
price of the preferred stock issued in the non-qualified financing. This means that investors would be rewarded for
taking on early risk compared to later investors. Outside investors at the time of conversion, if any, might value the
Company at an amount well below the $8,000,000 valuation cap, so you should not view the $8,000,000 as being an
indication of the Company’s value.

We have not assessed the tax implications of using the Convertible Note. The Convertible Note is a type of debt
security. As such, there has been inconsistent treatment under state and federal tax law as to whether securities like
the Convertible Note can be considered a debt of the Company, or the issuance of equity. Investors should consult
their tax advisers.

The Convertible Note contains dispute resolution provisions which limit your ability to bring class action lawsuits
or seek remedy on a class basis. By purchasing a Convertible Note this Offering, you agree to be bound by the
dispute resolution provisions found in Section 6 of the Convertible Note. Those provisions apply to claims regarding
this Offering, the Convertible Notes and possibly the securities into which the Convertible Note are convertible.
Under those provisions, disputes under the Convertible Note will be resolved in arbitration conducted in California.
Further, those provisions may limit your ability to bring class action lawsuits or similarly seek remedy on a class
basis.

You may have limited rights. The Company has not yet authorized preferred stock, and there is no way to know
what voting rights those securities will have. In addition, as an investor in the Regulation CF offering you will be
considered a Non-Major Investor (as defined below) under the terms of the notes offered, and therefore, you have
more limited information rights.

You will be bound by an investor proxy agreement which limits your voting rights. As a result of purchasing the
notes, all Non-Major Investors (including all investors investing under Regulation CF) will be bound by an investor
proxy agreement. This agreement will limit your voting rights and at a later time may require you to convert your
future preferred shares into common shares without your consent. Non-Major Investors will be bound by this
agreement, unless Non-Major Investors holding a majority of the principal amount outstanding of the Convertible
Notes (or majority of the shares of the preferred equity the notes will convert into) held by Non-Major Investors vote
to terminate the agreement.

A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. Prior to the Offering, the Company’s current
owners of 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding voting securities beneficially own up to 100% of the
Company’s voting securities. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors under Delaware
law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over matters requiring owner approval, including the
election of directors or managers and approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control
over the Company’s management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from
yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may disagree. The
concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company or otherwise discourage a
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potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential
investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain
the Company’s existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support or reject other
management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval.

BUSINESS
The Smartest Way to Stay Safe.

BASU's products & solutions are loved by over 400,000 users and the company is committed to offering solutions
that enhance life experiences and create a safer world through practical innovation.

Business Plan

Company

Founded as ROBOCOPP in 2015 by US Air Force veteran Sam Mansen and Silicon Valley based innovator and
product creator Dr. Shub Basu, the company found instant recognition for its products that can save lives. Soon after
coverage on NBC's Today show and subsequently on other national media, the company found wide scale adoption
of its solutions by consumers and college campuses. USA INNOVATIONS INC. (DBA BASU.COM) was
subsequently formed in 2016 to grow the business and acquire over 20 US, Canadian and Mexican retail chains as
its customers, land co-branding and IoT solutioning partnership with AT&T, and establish a global presence in
Australia, India, UK, Germany and 20 other countries.

Products

In 2015, BASU launched eAlarm suite of products - a smart alternative to traditional self defense tools. In 2018,
BASU beta launched its 2nd generation solution - eAlarm GPS offering a 24/7 dedicated monitoring of the eAlarm
GPS device together with a last mile emergency response on the scene - all leveraging its embedded cellular and
GPS capabilities and not relying on a smartphone.

Traction

BASU earned over US $2.4 Million in lifetime revenue with 2019 year to date revenue of US $1+ Million. In 2019,
BASU has also been selected as a supplier for providing Hotel Worker Safety solution through reputed partners.
eAlarm GPS solution adds recurring subscription revenue model to BASU's business. BASU holds 2 US Patents
(Granted), 2 US Patents (Pending) and 5 Registered Trademarks.

Roadmap

In 2020 and 2021, BASU is on course to launch several new products and solutions that span the entire lifecycle of a
household, business or institution. These solutions will incorporate voice & video surveillance, AI/ML IoT edge
technologies and is projected to grow by >25X between 2019 and 2023.

The Company’s Products and/or Services

Product / Service Description Current Market
Portable Emergency Alarms Comprehensive smart safety Consumers interested in Smart
solutions with 24/7 alarm Personal Safety and Security
monitoring and emergency Devices; e.g.: seniors, college
response students, hotel & hospitality
workers etc.

Litigation
None.

USE OF PROCEEDS
We will adjust roles and tasks based on the net proceeds of the Offering. We plan to use these proceeds as described
below.

Offering Expenses
The use of proceeds for expenses related to the Combined Offering is as follows:
e If the Company raises the Target Amount, it will use 47.50% of the proceeds, or $11,875, towards offering
expenses;
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e If the Company raises the Closing Amount, it will use 8.5% of the proceeds, or $85,000, towards offering
expenses; and
e If the Company raises the Maximum Amount, it will use 8.43% of the proceeds, or $90,250, towards
offering expenses

The proceeds remaining after meeting offering expenses will be used as follows:

Use of Proceeds % if Target Amount % if Closing Amount % if Maximum Amount
Raised Raised Raised
Sales & Marketing 30% 30% 20%
Production Line Capital 40% 40% 45%
Cost of Goods Sold 30% 30% 30%
Operations - - 5%

The above table of the anticipated use of proceeds is not binding on the Company and is merely a description of its

current intentions.

We reserve the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best interests of the

Company.

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS

The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at
the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name

Positions and Offices Held at the
Company

Principal Occupation and
Employment Responsibilities for
the Last Three (3) Years

Samuel Mansen Founder, CEO (04/15/2015 - | Founder, CEO of BASU
present) (04/15/2015 - present): Responsible
for finance, business development
and strategy functions
Shubhankar Basu Founder, CTO (01/15/2016 - | Founder, CTO of BASU
present) (01/15/2016 - present): Responsible
for product development, product
management, and company
operations
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP
Capitalization
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:
Type of Amount Voting rights How this Percentage Other material
security outstanding security may ownership of terms
limit, dilute, or the Company
qualify the by the holders
Securities of such
issues pursuant | securities prior
to this Offering | to the Offering
Common Units 10,000,000 NO N/A 100% N/A

The Company has the following debt outstanding:
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Type Name of Amount | Interest rate |Amortization| Describe any| Maturity Other
creditor outstanding |and payment| schedule | collateral or date material
schedule security terms
Convertible Walter $400,000 |54% total N/A The Holder  |Dec 31st, N/A
Promissory |Marcus Lange interest = reserves the 2019
Note 11 $216,000. right to
$146,000 has purchase
been paid off shares in the
and $70,000 Company
scheduled to equitable to
be paid off by 10% whole
Oct 30th, and total
2019. ownership at
Principal the Maturity
lpayment starts Date
in November
2019 and 2%
[per month
interest on
rolling
principal
starting in
Nov’2019.
Target
Maturity Jan
2020.
Small Business | Main Street | $202,619.58 | 9% - average N/A Property  |June 1st, 2027 N/A
Loan Launch monthly
payment.
Total interest
paid so far:
$46,661.27

Ownership

A majority of the Company is owned by one person:

Below are the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Number and type/class of security | Percentage ownership
held

Samuel Mansen Common Stock 61.5%

Shubhankar Basu Common Stock 38.5%

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Operations

USA Innovations, Inc. d/b/a BASU.COM and subsidiary (collectively, the “Company’), formerly operated as
Robocop, LLC prior to reorganizing and operating as a C-Corp in August 2017. USA Innovations, INC. d/b/a
BASU.COM officially incorporated in October 2016, but continued operating as Robocop, LLC until the
reorganization. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary was dissolved during 2017 with all operations being
assumed by USA Innovations, Inc. The Company operates as a retailer of portable alarms and speakers.
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The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under
“Use of Proceeds”, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The Offering proceeds will have a
beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we have approximately $22,318.921 cash on hand as of September 30, 2019,
which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our business strategy.

The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Combined Offerings.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company
will need additional financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Valuation

Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach
such valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent
value of the Company prior to investing.

As discussed in "Dilution" below, the valuation will determine the amount by which the investor’s stake is diluted
immediately upon investment. An early-stage company typically sells its shares (or grants options over its shares) to
its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their "sweat equity" into
the Company. When the Company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new investors
typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the founders or earlier investors, which means that the cash
value of your stake is immediately diluted because each share of the same type is worth the same amount, and you
paid more for your shares (or the notes convertible into shares) than earlier investors did for theirs.

There are several ways to value a company. None of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person.

Liquidation Value - The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g.,
the assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the
cost of rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g. the
value of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early stage companies do not
have many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some
equipment).

Book Value - This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements, usually looking at the Company’s
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e. what was paid for
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible
assets, such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market
value on the balance sheet.

Earnings Approach - This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects to
obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of
future returns is a best guess.

Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically liquidation
value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings approach is
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also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation value and book
value are much more conservative.

Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the Company) may value the Company differently. They may
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the Company’s business and its market. Different
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the Company at a
lower price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down.

Previous Offerings of Securities
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Previous Offering| Date of Previous Offering Type of Securities Amount of  |Use of Proceeds of|
Offering Exemption Relied Offered Securities Sold the Previous
Upon Offering
Pre-Seed 07/2018 Section 4(a)(2) Convertible Note [$400,000 'Working  capital,
product
development

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
The Securities Offered in this Offering

The following description is a brief summary of the material terms of the Securities being offered and is qualified in
its entirety by the terms contained in the Convertible Notes.

The Convertible Notes sold in this Offering will convert in the following circumstances:

e Ifa"corporate transaction" (such as the sale of the Company) occurs prior to a "qualified equity financing"
(which is a preferred stock financing raising of not less than $1,000,000), at the election of the holders.

o Once a "qualified equity financing" occurs, the notes thereafter will automatically convert into the shares of
preferred stock sold in the qualified equity financing and common stock.

e [If the maturity date is reached, the note holders will have the option, by decision of the majority
outstanding note holders, to convert into the Company’s common stock.

e If noteholders elect to convert in a non-qualified financing, at the price of the preferred stock issued in the
non-qualified financing.

The price at which the Convertible Notes sold in this Offering will convert will be:

e If conversion takes place due to a qualified equity financing, the same price as the preferred stock sold in
the qualified equity financing, with additional common stock determined by the outstanding loan balance
divided by the conversion price (based on either a discount of 20% to the price in the qualified equity
financing, as determined with $8,000,000 valuation cap);

e If conversion takes place prior to a qualified equity financing due to a corporate transaction, the greater of
their principal balance and all accrued and unpaid interest plus 100% of their original principal balance, or
the amount of stock the Convertible Notes would convert at the price of the common stock at the corporate
transaction; or

e If conversion takes place prior to a qualified equity financing because the maturity date has been reached,
subject to a $8,000,000 valuation cap.

e If noteholders elect to convert in a non-qualified financing, at the price of the preferred stock issued in the
non-qualified financing.

Until the earlier of the qualified equity financing or the corporate transaction, the Convertible Notes accrue an
annual interest rate of 5%, compounded quarterly.

The securities into which the Convertible Notes in this Offering will convert will have more limited voting and
information rights than those to be issued to Major Investors on conversion.
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Our Target Amount for this Offering to investors under Regulation Crowdfunding is $25,000.

Additionally, we have set a minimum Closing Amount of $1,000,000 between our Combined Offerings under
Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation D, which we will need to meet before the Offering may close.

The minimum investment in this Offering is $1,000. SeedInvest Auto Invest participants have a lower investment
minimum in this offering of $200. Investments of $20,000 or greater will only be accepted through the Regulation D
offering.

All Non-Major Investors of Convertible Notes will be bound by an investor proxy agreement. This agreement will
limit your voting rights and at a later time may require you to convert your future preferred shares into common
shares without your consent. Non-Major Investors will be bound by this agreement, unless Non-Major Investors
holding a majority of the principal amount outstanding of the Convertible Notes (or majority of the shares of the
preferred equity the notes will convert into) held by Non-Major Investors vote to terminate the agreement.

Securities Sold Pursuant to Regulation D
The Company is selling securities in a concurrent offering to accredited investors under Rule 506(c) under the 1933
Act at the same time as this Offering under Regulation Crowdfunding (together, the "Combined Offerings").

The Convertible Notes in the Regulation D offering convert under similar terms to the Convertible Notes in this
offering. However, investors who invest $50,000 or greater will be considered "Major Investors" under the
Convertible Note. Major Investors will be entitled to greater information rights than Non-Major Investors in the
Combined Offerings. In the future, Major Investors may also be entitled to greater voting rights than their non-major
counterparts.

Classes of Securities of the Company
Common Stock

Dividend Rights
Yes

Voting Rights
Yes

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions
Yes, junior to any issued preferred stock.

Rights and Preferences
None

Preferred Stock
None

Dilution

Even once the Convertible Note convert into preferred or common equity securities, as applicable, the investor’s
stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the
Company issues more shares (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the Company that you own will go
down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This
increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering,
another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If a company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth
less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may
also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the
company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any
earnings into the company).
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The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when a company sells more shares in a "down
round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of how this might occur is as follows
(numbers are for illustrative purposes only):

e In June 2014 Jane invests $20,000 for shares that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million.

e In December, the company is doing very well and sells $5 million in shares to venture capitalists on a
valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the company but her
stake is worth $200,000.

e In June 2015, the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 million at a
valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the company and her stake
is worth only $26,660.

This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into shares. Typically, the terms of
convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round of financing, the
holders of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price paid by the new
investors, i.e., they get more shares than the new investors would for the same price. Additionally, convertible notes
may have a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a share price ceiling. Either way, the
holders of the convertible notes get more shares for their money than new investors. In the event that the financing is
a "down round" the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity holders, and even more than the new
investors do, because they get more shares for their money.

If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting each share to
hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken
by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage, voting
control, and earnings per share.

Tax Matters

EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES
IN THE TAX LAWS.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Purchaser of such
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are
transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated
under the 1933 Act, 3) as part of an [PO or 4) to a member of the family of the Purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Purchaser or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Purchaser or other similar circumstances. "Member of
the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to
purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which
they are convertible, such transferring Purchaser must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement
is not necessary to effect such transfer.

Other Material Terms
The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. The Securities do not have a stated return or
liquidation preference.

Related Person Transactions

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
manager, director, or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person
or persons.
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The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:
During 2017, a stockholder of the Company advanced funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advance

bears interest at an annual percentage rate of 6.97% with payments due monthly. The outstanding balance is to be
paid in full on or before October 2019. The outstanding balance was $11,238 at December 31, 2018 and $24,161 at
December 31, 2017.

During 2018 and 2017, stockholders advanced funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advances do not
bear interest and will be repaid in full upon the Company generating positive cash flows. There was $70,647 and
$61,790 outstanding at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, related to these advances.

Conflicts of Interest
The Company has engaged in the following transactions or relationships, which may give rise to a conflict of
interest with the Company, its operations and its security holders: Not Applicable.

OTHER INFORMATION

Bad Actor Disclosure
None.

SEEDINVEST INVESTMENT PROCESS
Making an Investment in the Company

How does investing work?

When you complete your investment on SeedInvest, your money will be transferred to an escrow account where an
independent escrow agent will watch over your investment until it is accepted by the Company. Once the Company
accepts your investment, and certain regulatory procedures are completed, your money will be transferred from the
escrow account to the Company in exchange for your Convertible Note. At that point, you will be an investor in the
Company.

SeedInvest Regulation CF rules regarding the investment process:

e Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in the
issuer’s Offering materials;

e The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met;

o The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF and Regulation D and unless the
Company raises at least the target amount under the Regulation CF Offering and the closing amount under
both offerings, it will not close this Offering;

e If an issuer reaches a target offering amount and the closing amount prior to the deadline identified in its
offering materials, it may close the Offering early if it provides notice about the new Offering deadline at
least five business days prior to such new Offering deadline;

e [f there is a material change and an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment, the
investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned;

e If an issuer does not reach both the target offering amount and the closing offering amount prior to the
deadline identified in its offering materials, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned; and

e If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering
deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the Offering and the investor will receive
Securities in exchange for his or her investment.

What will I need to complete my investment?

To make an investment you will need the following information readily available:
Personal information such as your current address and phone number
Employment and employer information

Net worth and income information

Social Security Number or government-issued identification

ABA bank routing number and checking account number

kW=

What is the difference between preferred equity and a convertible note?
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Preferred equity is usually issued to outside investors and carries rights and conditions that are different from that of
common stock. For example, preferred equity may include rights that prevent or minimize the effects of dilution or
grants special privileges in situations when the Company is sold.

A convertible note is a unique form of debt that converts into equity, usually in conjunction with a future financing
round. The investor effectively loans money to the Company with the expectation that they will receive equity in the
Company in the future at a discounted price per share when the Company raises its next round of financing. To learn
more about startup investment types, check out "How to Choose a Startup Investment" in the SeedInvest Academy.

How much can I invest?
An investor is limited in the amount that he or she may invest in a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering during any
12-month period:
e If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $107,000, the investor is limited to
the greater of $2,000 or 5% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth.
e If the annual income and net worth of the investor are both equal to or greater than $107,000, the investor is
limited to 10% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $107,000.
Separately, the Company has set a minimum investment amount.

How can I (or the Company) cancel my investment?

For Offerings made under Regulation Crowdfunding, you may cancel your investment at any time up to 48 hours
before a closing occurs or an earlier date set by the Company. You will be sent a reminder notification
approximately five days before the closing or set date giving you an opportunity to cancel your investment if you
had not already done so. Once a closing occurs, and if you have not cancelled your investment, you will receive an
email notifying you that your Securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment, let
SeedInvest know by emailing cancellations@seedinvest.com. Please include your name, the Company’s name, the
amount, the investment number, and the date you made your investment.

After My Investment

What is my ongoing relationship with the Company?

You are an investor in the Company, you do own securities after all! But more importantly, companies that have
raised money via Regulation Crowdfunding must file information with the SEC and post it on their website on an
annual basis. Receiving regular company updates is important to keep investors educated and informed about the
progress of the Company and their investments. This annual report includes information similar to the Company’s
initial Form C filing and key information that a company will want to share with its investors to foster a dynamic
and healthy relationship.

In certain circumstances a company may terminate its ongoing reporting requirements if:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do
not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

However, regardless of whether a company has terminated its ongoing reporting requirements per SEC rules,
SeedInvest works with all companies on its platform to ensure that investors are provided quarterly updates. These
quarterly reports will include information such as: (i) quarterly net sales, (ii) quarterly change in cash and cash on
hand, (iii) material updates on the business, (iv) fundraising updates (any plans for next round, current round status,
etc.), and (v) any notable press and news.

How do I keep track of this investment?

You can return to SeedInvest at any time to view your portfolio of investment and obtain a summary statement. In
addition to monthly account statements, you may also receive periodic updates from the Company about its
business.

Can I get rid of my Securities after buying them?
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Securities purchased through a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering are not freely transferable for one year after the
date of purchase, except in the case where they are transferred:
1. To the Company that sold the Securities
2. To an accredited investor
3. As part of an Offering registered with the SEC (think IPO)
4. To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a
trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser

Regardless, after the one year holding period has expired, you should not plan on being able to readily transfer
and/or sell your security. Currently, there is no market or liquidity for these Securities and the Company does not
have any plans to list these Securities on an exchange or other secondary market. At some point the Company may
choose to do so, but until then you should plan to hold your investment for a significant period of time before a
"liquidation event" occurs.

22



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

/s/Shubhankar Basu
(Signature)

Shubhankar Basu
(Name)

Founder, CTO
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/Shubhankar Basu
(Signature)

Shubhankar Basu
(Name)

CTO, issuer, principal executive officer, principal
financial officer, controller, and principal accounting
officer

(Title)

October 23, 2019
(Date)

/s/Samuel Mansen
(Signature)

Samuel Mansen
(Name)

CEO, issuer, principal executive officer, principal
financial officer, controller, and principal accounting
officer

(Title)

October 23, 2019
(Date)
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Instructions.

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial

officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons
performing similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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»Keiter

Your Opportunity Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders
USA Innovations, Inc.
d/b/a BASU.COM
Orinda, California

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated financial statements of USA Innovations, Inc.
d/b/a BASU.COM and subsidiary (collectively, the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated
balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in stockholders’ and members’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years
then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. A review includes
primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of
Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the consolidated financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying’ consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Y titee—
June 18, 2019
Glen Allen, Virginia

4431 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
T:804.747.0000 F:804.747.3632

www keitercpa.com



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets 2018 2017
Current assets:
Cash $ 69,424 $ 77,577
Accounts receivable - net 18,526 2,368
Inventory 71,031 25,260
Total current assets $ 158,981 $ 105,205
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 120,843 § 30,184
Lines of credit - current portion 150 -
Advances from shareholders 11,238 12,923
Note payable - current portion 22,198 22,048
Convertible note - net 384,127 -
Total current liabilities 538,556 65,155
Long-term liabilities:
Lines of credit 2,236 -
Advances from shareholders - net of current portion 70,647 73,028
Note payable - net of current portion 194,856 217,054
Total long-term liabilities 267,739 290,082
Total liabilities 806,295 355,237
Stockholders' equity (deficit):
Common stock at $0.00001 par value; 10,000,000
shares authorized; 10,000,000 issued and
outstanding in 2018 and 2017 100 100
Additional paid-in capital 99,605 50,990
Accumulated deficit (747,019) (301,122)
Total stockholders' deficit (647,314) (250,032)
Total liabilities and stockholders' deficit $ 158,981 $ 105,205

See report of independent accountants and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial

statements.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Operating expenses:

Selling, general, and administrative expenses
Advertising

Salaries and wages
Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Other expense:
Interest expense

Net loss

2018 2017
$ 547,401 $ 566,492
296,772 378,966
250,629 187,526
240,901 264,593
196,974 111,652
110,608 96,758
548,483 473,003
(297,854)  (285,477)
(148,043) (15,645)
$  (445,897) $ (301,122)

See report of independent accountants and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial

statements.
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USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
from operating activities:
Accretion of interest on convertible notes
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable - net
Inventory
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from lines of credit, net
(Payments on) proceeds from note payable, net
Proceeds from convertible note
Advances received from stockholders, net
Capital contributions from stockholders
Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net change in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash transactions:

Discount for beneficial conversion feature on
convertible note

Common stock issued in exchange for ownership
interest in wholly owned subsidiary

2018 2017
$ (445897) $ (301,122)
28,571 -
(16,158) (2,368)
(45,771) 2,545
90,659 19,663
(388,596) (281,282)
2,386 -
(22,048) 239,102
400,000 -
(4,066) 115,276
4,171 -

- 39
380,443 354,417
(8,153) 73,135
77,577 4,442

$ 69,424 $ 77,577
$ 100,732 $ 15,645
$ 44,444 § -

$ - $ 61

See report of independent accountants and accompanying notes to the consolidated financial

statements.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Nature of Business: USA Innovations, Inc. d/b/a BASU.COM and subsidiary (collectively,
the “Company”), formerly operated as Robocop, LLC prior to reorganizing and operating
as a C-Corp in August 2017. USA Innovations, Inc. d/b/a BASU.COM officially
incorporated in October 2016, but continued operating as Robocop, LLC until the
reorganization. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary was dissolved during 2017 with
all operations being assumed by USA Innovations, Inc. The Company operates as a
retailer of portable alarms and speakers.

Management’s Plans: The Company's plan for 2019 and 2020 is to grow its volume
sales and revenues by engaging manufacturer's reps and growing the footprint in national
and international retail in-store businesses with its existing product line as well as
launching and growing the internet of things product sales with platform as a service
offering garnering recurring services revenue. In addition, the Company is growing its
strategic business to business customer base as well as carrier distribution partners that
will enable rapid adoption of the products and services with multi-year recurring revenue
streams. The Company has also undergone pricing rationalization in 2019 and improved
the profit margin while negotiating for lower cost of goods sold. Capital contributions from
its financing operations will enable the Company to invest in these business functions to
meet its revenue goals for 2019 and beyond, with the goal of reaching profitability by 2020.
The Company foresees that continuing to scale to meet organic market growth, investing
in creating superusers of their products, and actively growing the market through the
Company's advertising operations will set it up to be a leader in the Smart Safety
technology and solutions industry and continue for a reasonable period of time.

Basis of Accounting: The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) as determined by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations: During 2018 and 2017, the Company purchased all products from one
supplier. The Company does not have an exclusive agreement with this supplier and
believes this mitigates the risk of the supplier concentration as the Company can utilize
various other manufacturers and suppliers in the industry as needed.

Product Warranties: The Company offers one year limited product warranties on all
products sold to customers with the warranty included in the sales price of the product.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable is stated at the amount the Company
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. The Company uses the
allowance method under generally accepted accounting principles for recording bad
debts. As of December 31, 2018, management recorded an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $25,698. No allowance was deemed necessary at December 31, 2017.

Inventory: Inventory consists of finished alarm systems ready for sale. Inventory is
valued at the lower of cost or market on the first-in, first-out basis. The Company evaluates
inventory levels and expected usage on a periodic basis and records a valuation
allowance as considered necessary. No valuation allowance was considered necessary
at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Revenue Recognition: Revenues from product sales are recognized when title and risk
of loss pass to the customer, which is generally upon purchase, for items sold at events,
and upon shipment, for items sold through online retail outlets. Sales are recorded net of
discounts and returns.

Advertising Costs: The Company expenses advertising and sales promotion costs as
incurred. Advertising expense was $196,974 for 2018 and $111,652 for 2017.

Income Taxes: Through August 2017, the date the Company reorganized and began
operating as a C-Corp, the Company was treated as a partnership for federal and state
income tax purposes, and its members reported their respective share of the Company’s
taxable income or loss on their income tax return. Accordingly, no provision or liability for
income taxes has been included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
for that period.

Starting August 2017, the Company began operating as a C-Corp. Deferred income taxes
are provided on temporary differences between financial statement and income tax
reporting. Temporary differences are differences between the amounts of assets and
liabilities reported for financial statement purposes and their tax basis. Deferred tax assets
are recognized for temporary differences that will be deductible in future years’ tax returns
and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a
valuation allowance if it is deemed more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax
assets will not be realized. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for temporary differences
that will be taxable in future years’ tax returns.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

Income Tax Uncertainties: The Company follows FASB guidance for how uncertain tax
positions should be recognized, measured, disclosed and presented in the consolidated
financial statements. This requires the evaluation of tax positions taken or expected to be
taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax returns to determine whether the tax
positions are "more-likely-than-not" of being sustained "when challenged" or "when
examined" by the applicable tax authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet the more-
likely-than-not threshold would be recorded as a tax expense and liability in the current
year.

Management evaluated the Company's tax positions and concluded that the Company
has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the consolidated financial
statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. The Company is not currently
under audit by any tax jurisdiction.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Revenue: The FASB issued new guidance over revenue recognition which eliminates all
transaction and industry-specific accounting principles and replaces them with a unified,
five step approach. The new standard will be effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2018, and will permit the use of either the retrospective reporting for
previous periods or the cumulative effect transition method. The Company is currently
evaluating the reporting and economic implications of the new standard.

Leases: The FASB issued new guidance over leases which requires that all leasing
activity with initial terms in excess of twelve months be recognized on the balance sheet
with a right of use asset and a lease liability. The standard will require entities to classify
leases as either a finance, or operating lease based upon the contractual terms. For
finance leases, the right to use asset and lease liability will be calculated based upon the
present value of the lease payments. The asset will then be amortized and the interest
on the obligation will be recognized separately within the statement of operations. For
operating leases, the right to use asset and lease liability will also be calculated based
upon the present value of the lease payments. However, the cost of the lease will
generally be allocated over the lease term on a straight-line basis and presented as a
single expense on the statement of operations. The new standard will be effective for
periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and will require entities to use a modified
retrospective approach to the earliest period presented. The Company is currently
evaluating the reporting and economic implications of the new standard.

Subsequent Events: Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 18,
2019, the date the financial statements were available for issuance, and has determined
that no additional disclosures are necessary.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

Lines of Credit:

The Company has available a line of credit with a financial institution with a maximum
borrowing of $20,000. The line of credit matures on December 23, 2019 and bears interest
atarate of 6.5%. There was $150 outstanding on the line of credit at December 31, 2018.
There was no balance outstanding at December 31, 2017.

The Company entered into a line of credit agreement with a financial institution during
2018 with a maximum borrowing of $45,000. The line of credit matures April 2020 and
bears interest at an annual percentage rate of 36% on outstanding draws. There was
$2,236 outstanding on the line of credit at December 31, 2018.

Note Payable:

The Company entered into a note payable with a private lender in June 2017 for the
principal amount of $250,000. The note bears interest at a variable rate of the prime rate
plus 4% per annum (effectively 9.5% at December 31, 2018 and 8.25% at December 31,
2017). The principal balance is to be paid in full on or before the note matures in June
2027. The balance of the note was $217,054 at December 31, 2018 and $239,102 at
December 31, 2017. Future principal payments are expected to be as follows: 2019 -
$22,198; 2020 - $24,401; 2021 - $26,823; 2022 - $29,485; 2023 - $32,412; thereafter -
$81,735.

Convertible Note:

The Company has a convertible promissory note outstanding at December 31, 2018 with
a total principal amount of $400,000. The note bears interest at 60% per annum and
contains a beneficial conversion feature upon which the principal will convert to common
stock equal to 90% of the per share price paid by investors. The note was recorded net
of an initial discount related to the beneficial conversion feature of $44,444. The note will
convert upon a qualified equity financing event, sale of the Company, or termination of the
note which will occur if any of the previous events take place or the note is settled by the
Company in stock or payment of principal prior to its maturity date in August 2019. The
full principal amount of the note was outstanding as of the date of this report. The
Company recorded interest expense related to the discount on the beneficial conversion
feature of $28,571 during 2018.

Advances from Shareholders:

During 2017 a stockholder of the Company advanced funds to the Company to help fund
operations. The advance bears interest at an annual percentage rate of 6.97% with
payments due monthly. The outstanding balance is to be paid in full on or before October
2019. The outstanding balance was $11,238 at December 31, 2018 and $24,161 at
December 31, 2017.



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

Advances from Shareholders, Continued:

During 2018 and 2017, stockholders advanced funds to the Company to help fund
operations. The advances do not bear interest and will be repaid in full upon the Company
generating positive cash flows. There was $70,647 and $61,790 outstanding at December
31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, related to these advances.

Stockholders’ Equity:

In October 2016, the Company reorganized as a C-Corp, but continued to operate as its
previous entity, Robocop, LLC, until the Company began operating as a C-Corp in August
2017. Upon reorganization, the $50,990 in members’ equity was rolled into the new
company.

Pursuant to its articles of incorporation, the Company is authorized to issue up to
10,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.00001 per share. During
August 2017, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock in conjunction
with transitioning the operations from and LLC to a C-Corp. The holder of each share of
common stock is entitled to one vote.

Income Taxes:

The Company has U.S. and state net operating loss carry forwards of approximately
$727,000 at December 31, 2018. Approximately $161,000 of these losses are attributed
to the period in 2017 in which the Company operated as Robocop, LLC and approximately
$566,000 are available to offset future taxable income in the U.S. Approximately $140,000
of these losses begin to expire in 2037 and $426,000 are carried forward indefinitely until
applied against future taxable income.

Management believes that a full valuation allowance is appropriate given the current
estimates of future taxable income, as well as consideration of available tax planning
strategies. The ultimate realization of the net deferred tax asset is dependent upon the
generation of future taxable income during periods in which temporary differences become
deductible.

Leases:
The Company entered into an office lease in February 2017, which terminated in January

2018. The lease called for monthly payments of $1,041. The total rental expense related
to this location was $1,041 for 2018 and $11,454 for 2017.

10



USA INNOVATIONS, INC.
(d/b/a BASU.COM)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

Leases, Continued:

The Company entered into an office lease in April 2018. The lease calls for monthly
payments of $1,998 per month with various rent escalations and additional incremental
charges per the lease agreement. Management determined the effects of straight-line
rent to be immaterial as a whole to the consolidated financial statements. The lease
expires in 2021. Total rent expense related to this lease was $17,982 for 2018. Future
rent expense related to the office lease is expected to be $24,276 for 2019, $24,675 for
2020, and $6,194 for 2021.

The Company leased office space on a month-to-month basis during 2017 and 2018 with

monthly payments of $445. Total rent related to this lease was $5,340 during 2017 and
2018.

11
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Invest in BASU.COM

Comprehensive, Portable, Smart Safety Solutions

Edit Profile

$1,000 $8,000,000 Crowd Note
Minimum  Valuationcap  Security Type
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DOWNLOAD
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Purchased securities are not currently tradeable. Expect to hold your investment until the company lists on a national exchange or is acquired.

This presentation contains offering materials prepared solely by USA INNOVATIONS INC. DB/
assistance of Sl Securities, and not subject to FINRA Rule 2210. In addition, this presentation
looking statements and information relating to, among other things, the company, its busine
industry. These reflect ’s current views with respect to future event
currently available and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the company’s
materially. Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking sta
for illustrative purposes and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of act
achievements, all of which cannot be made. Moreover, no person nor any other person or e
for the accuracy and completeness of forward-looking statements, and is under no duty to u
to conform them to actual results.

ol & Not for public di Copyright by the Company. All Rights Res

BASU.COM is offering securities under both Regulation D and Regulation CF through SI Securities, LLC (”SI Securities”). SI Securities is an affiliate of Seedinvest Technology, LLC, a registered broker-dealer, and member FINRA/SIPC. SI Securities will receive cash compensation equal to 7.50% of the value

of the securities sold and equity compensation equal to 5.00% of the number of securities sold. Investments made under both Regulation D and Regulation CF involve a high degree of risk and those investors who cannot afford to lose their entire investment should not invest. Furthermore, the contents

of the Highlights, Term Sheet sections have been prepared by I Securities and shall be deemed broker-dealer communications subject to FINRA Rule 2210 (the “Excluded Sections”). With the exception of the Excluded Sections noted above, this profile contains offering materials prepared solely by

BASU.COM without the assistance of SI Securities, and not subject to FINRA Rule 2210 (the “Issuer Profile”). The Issuer Profile may contain forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other things, the company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. Investors should review

the risks and disclosures in the offering’s draft. The contents of this profile are meant to be a summary of the information found in the company’s Form C. Before making an investment decision, investors should review the company’s Form C for a complete description of its business and offering

information, a copy of which may be found both here and below.

Company Highlights

>

>

>

>

>

Over $2.4M in sales since 2016, achieving 95+% growth comparing 2018 sales to 2019 sales to date (unaudited)
Product sold worldwide and is in big box retailers such as Walmart, Bed Bath & Beyond, Target, Costco, and Urban Outfitters
Cobrand License Agreement in place with AT&T

Company holds 2 granted patents and 5 trademarks related to their portable security alarm device

Global manufacturing and supply chain partnership in place

Fundraise Highlights

> Total Round Size: US $1,500,000

> Raise Description: Seed

> Minimum Investment: US $1,000 per investor

Security Type: Crowd Note

The Smartest Way to Stay Safe. BASU’s products & solutions are loved by over 400,000 users and the company is committed to offering solutions that enhance life experiences and create a

safer world through practical innovation.

Company

Founded as ROBOCOPP in 2015 by US Air Force veteran Sam Mansen and Silicon Valley based innovator and product creator Dr. Shub Basu, the company found instant recognition for its products that can save lives. Soon after coverage on NBC’s Today show and subsequently on

other national media, the company found wides cale adoption of its solutions by consumers and college campuses. USA INNOVATIONS INC. (DBA BASU.COM) was subsequently formed in 2016 to grow the business and acquire over 20 US, Canadian and Mexican retal chains as its

customers, land co-branding and IoT solutioning partnership with AT&T, and establish a global presence in Australia, India, UK, Germany and 20 other countries.

Products

PROFILEENY BASU launched eAlarm suite of products - a smart alternative to traditional self defense tools. In 2018, BASU beta launched its 2nd generation solution - eAlarm GPS offering a 24/7 dedicated monitoring of the eAlarm GPS device together with a last mile emergency response

httpsitwweneedimevestiedm/dampaFait6LH2/ preview s 30rtehone.

1/8
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Highlights
BASU earned over US $2.4 Million in lifetime revenue with 2019 year to date revenue of US $1+ Million. In 2019, BASU has also been selected as a supplier for providing Hotel Worker Safety solution through reputed partners. eAlarm GPS solution adds recurring subscription revenue
Overviednodel to BASU’s business. BASU holds 2 US Patents (Granted), 2 US Patents (Pending) and 5 Registered Trademarks.

The TearR02dmap

rerm shd2020 and 2021, BASU s on course to launch several new products and solutions that span the entire lifecycle of a household, business or institution. These solutions willincorporate voice &video surveillance, AJ/ML 10T edge technologies and is projected to grow by >25X between

2019 and 2023.

Investor Perks
Prior Rounds

Gallery
Market Landscape

o G anr

Data Room

£ 0 commenT

oma BASU: The Tiny Alarm For Everyone | Forbes

3 Seedinvest

Public Overview Video.

Media Mentions

@ uUsATODA

Forbes engadgef

OBSERVER POPSUGAR.

PROFILE MENU

https://www.seedinvest.com/campaign/6252/preview/35301/
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Term Sheet

Samuel Mansen
CEO

Edit your campaign

Sam Mansen commissioned as an Air Force officer after graduating from the prestigious U.S. Air Force Academy in Colorado Springs, CO. He served as one of the top performing officers in the U.S. Air Force and was honorably
discharged from Active Duty at the rank of Captain, subsequently co-founding BA S U

Education:
US Air Force Academy, B.S.

University of Massachusetts-Amherst, M.B.A.

Shubhankar Basu
cto

Dr. Basu has excelled as an engineer, product creator and product manager for over 20 years. He is well known as an innovation driver in the world of semiconductors and product development. He has worked with multiple
Fortune 500 companies and co-founded Lyk2Buy.com prior to co-founding BA'S U.

Education:
Jadavpur University (India), BE (Hons) (Electronics Engineering)

University of Cincinnati, PhD (Electrical and Computer Engineering)

A Side by Side offering refers to a deal that is raising capital under two offering types. If you plan on investing less than US $20,000.00, you will automatically invest under the Regulation CF offering type. If you invest more than US $20,000.00, you must be an accredited investor and

invest under the Regulation D offering type.

Fundraising Description

Round type:
Round size:
Minimum investment:

Target Minimum:

Key Terms

Security Type:

Conversion discount:

Additional Terms

Closing conditions:

Regulation CF cap:

Transfer restrictions:

PROFILEEFEE[’ProceedS

https://www.seedinvest.com/campaign/6252/preview/35301/

Seed
US $1,500,000
US $1,000

US $1,000,000

Crowd Note
20.0%

US $8,000,000
5.0%

24 months

While BASU.COM has set an overall target minimum of US $1,000,000 for the round, BASU.COM must raise at least US $25,000 of that
amount through the Regulation CF portion of their raise before being able to conduct a close on any investments below $20,000. For further

information please refer to BASU.COM’s Form C.

While BASU.COM s offering up to US $1,500,000 worth of securities in its Seed, only up to US $1,070,000 of that amount may be raised
through Regulation CF.

Securities issued through Regulation CF have a one year restriction on transfer from the date of purchase (except to certain qualified parties
as specified under Section 4(a) (6) of the Securities Act of 1933), after which they become freely transferable. While securities issued
through Regulation D are similarly considered “restricted securities” and investors must hold their securities indefinitely unless they are

registered with the SEC and qualified by state authorities, or an exemption from such registration and qualification requirements is available.

3/8
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Investor Perks

First 100 investors with minimum $2,000 investment or more will receive an eAlarm Family Pack as Thank You Gift!

« Every investor with minimum $10,000 investment will receive an attractive BASU T-Shirt, an eAlarm Family Pack and annual Business Report from BASU.

o Every investor with minimum $25,000 investment will receive a BASU T-Shirt, an eAlarm Family Pack, annual Business Report from BASU and a complementary wine-tasting gift voucher for two from one of Napa's finest wineries.

It is advised that you consult a tax professional to fully understand any potential tax implications of receiving investor perks before making an investment.

Prior Rounds

This chart does not represent guarantees of future valuation growth andjor declines.
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3 Seedinvest
“Smart Personal Safety and Security Device Market Research Report- Global Forecast to 2023” - Market Research Future

Smart Personal Safety and Security Devices is projected to be a $54 Billion global market size by 2023, In the US alone, the total available market (TAM) for 65+ years Seniors, College students and Hotel & Hospitality is estimated to be 70 million users by 2023 Served available market

(SAM) for smart safety devices is estimated to be 20 million users out of which we estimate our Serviceable and obtainable market (SOM) size to be 30% of the SAM equaling around 6 million users by 2023.
Considering an Average Selling Price (device and recurring services revenue) of $100 per user per year, this can be a target of $600 million revenue by 2023.

Key competitors in the space are traditional personal safety (pepper spray to personal alarms) providers like SABRE Red, Smart Safety Device (Bluetooth paired with Smart Phone) manufacturers like Roar Athena, Nimb, Katana and traditional senior safety home solution providers like
Life Alert. BASU’s advantages against the key competitors are early access to distribution, retail, hotel & hospitality and college markets together with a patented technology for device as well as proprietary platform that allows adding multiple safety and security solutions on a

common backend to scale. Moreover, hotels are now mandated by city and state governments to be compliant with smart safety for workers and BASU’s eAlarm GPS has been selected as a preferred solution by a tier 1 hotel supplier.

Risks and Disclosures

The Company forecasts project aggressive growth in the next few years. In addition, their unit economics assume a dramatic increase in MSRP, which they might not be able to achieve. If these assumptions are wrong and the projections regarding market penetration are too
aggressive, then the financial forecast may overstate the Company’s overall viability. In addition, the forward-looking statements are only predictions. The Company has based these forward-looking statements largely on its current expectations and projections about future events and
financial trends that it believes may affect its business, financial condition and results of operations. Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that may cause actual results, performance or achievements to be materially

different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.

Failure to obtain new clients or renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect results of operations. The Company may face pricing pressure in obtaining and retaining their clients. Their clients may be able to seek price reductions from them when they
renew a contract, when a contract is extended, or when the client’s business has significant volume changes. Their clients may also reduce services if they decide to move services in-house. On some occasions, pricing pressure resilts in lower revenue from a client than the Company

had anticipated based on their previous agreement with that client. This reduction in revenue could result in an adverse effect on their business and results of operations.

Further, failure to renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect the Company’s business. The Company’s contracts with clients generally run for several years and include liquidated damage provisions that provide for early termination fees. Terms are

generally renegotiated prior to the end of the contract’s term. If they are not successful in achieving a high rate of contract renewals on favorable terms, their business and results of operations could be adversely affected.

The Company relies heavily on their technology and intellectual property, but they may be unable to adequately or cost-effectively protect or enforce their intellectual property rights, thereby weakening their competitive position and increasing operating costs. To
protect their rights in our services and technology, they rely on a combination of copyright and trademark laws, patents, trade secrets, confidentiality agreements with employees and third parties, and protective contractual provisions. They also rely on laws pertaining to trademarks
and domain names to protect the value of their corporate brands and reputation. Despite their efforts to protect their proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may copy aspects of their services or technology, obtain and use information, marks, or technology that they regard as
proprietary, or otherwise violate or infringe their intellectual property rights. In addition, it is possible that others could independently develop substantially equivalent intellectual property. If they do not effectively protect their intellectual property, or if others independently develop
substantially equivalent intellectual property, their competitive position could be weakened. Effectively policing the unauthorized use of their services and technology is time-consuming and costly, and the steps taken by them may not prevent misappropriation of their technology or
other proprietary assets. The efforts they have taken to protect our proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective, and unauthorized parties may copy aspects of their services, use similar marks or domain names, or obtain and use information, marks, or technology that they
regard as proprietary. They may have to litigate to enforce their intellectual property rights, to protect their trade secrets, or to determine the validity and scope of others’ proprietary rights, which are sometimes not clear or may change. Litigation can be time consuming and

expensive, and the outcome can be difficult to predict.

The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive. It faces competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Its competitors include major companies
worldwide. The market is an emerging industry where new competitors are entering the market frequently. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater financial, technical and human resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and
marketing approved services and thus may be better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize services. These competitors also compete with the Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies
may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, the Company’s competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than the Company is able to, which would adversely

affect its competitive position, the likelihood that its services will achieve initial market acceptance and its ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from its products and services.

Manufacturing or design defects, unanticipated use of the Company’s products, or inadequate disclosure of risks relating to the use of the products could lead to injury or other adverse events. These events could lead to recalls or safety alerts relating to its products
(either voluntary or required by governmental authorities) and could result, in certain cases, in the removal of a product from the market. Any recall could result in significant costs as well as negative publicity that could reduce demand for its products. Personal injuries relating to the

use of its products could also result in product liability claims being brought against the Company. In some circumstances, such adverse events could also cause delays in new product approvals. Similarly, negligence in performing its services can lead to injury or other adverse events.

Product safety and quality concerns, including concerns related to perceived quality of ingredients, or product recalls could negatively affect the Company’s business. The Company’s success depends in large part on its ability to maintain consumer confidence in the safety
and quality of all its products. The Company has rigorous product safety and quality standards. However, if products taken to market are, or become, contaminated or adulterated, the Company may be required to conduct costly product recalls and may become subject to product
liability claims and negative publicity, which would cause its business to suffer. In addition, regulatory actions, activities by nongovernmental organizations and public debate, and concerns about perceived negative safety and quality consequences of certain ingredients in its products
may erode consumers’ confidence in the safety and quality issues, whether or not justified, and could result in additional governmental regulations concerning the marketing and labeling of the Company’s products, negative publicity, or actual or threatened legal actions, all of which

could damage the reputation of the Company’s products and may reduce demand for the Company’s products.

A product recall or an adverse result in litigation could have an adverse effect on the Company’s business, depending on the costs of the recall, the destruction of product inventory, competitive reaction, and consumer attitudes. Even if a product liability claim is unsuccessful or

without merit, the negative publicity surrounding such assertions could adversely affect their reputation and brand image. The Company also could be adversely affected if consumers in their principal markets lose confidence in the safety and quality of their products.

The Company depends on the performance of distributors, carriers, and other resellers. The Company distributes its products through wholesalers, national and regional retailers, and value-added resellers, some of whom distribute products from competing manufacturers. The

Company also sells its products and third-party products in most of its major markets directly to education, enterprise and government customers, consumers, and small and mid-sized businesses through its online and retail stores.

Many resellers have narrow operating margins and have been adversely affected in the past by weak economic conditions. Some resellers have perceived the expansion of the Company’s direct sales as conflicting with their business interests as distributors and resellers of the
Company’s products. Such a perception could discourage resellers from investing resources in the distribution and sale of the Company’s products or lead them to limit or cease distribution of those products. The Company has invested and will continue to invest in programs to
enhance reseller sales, including [staffing selected resellers’ stores with Company employees and contractors, and] improving product placement displays. These programs could require a substantial investment while providing no assurance of return or incremental revenue. The

financial condition of these resellers could weaken, these resellers could stop distributing the Company’s products, or uncertainty regarding demand for the Company’s products could cause resellers to reduce their ordering and marketing of the Company’s products.
PROFILE MENU
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10/28124 ing, and ing the Company’s ion and brand image are essential to the Company’s business success. TE@TW@@mgff‘e”d’ and expand their brand image through marketing investments, including advertising and consumer
Highlightsromotions, and product innovation. Increasing attention on marketing could adversely affect the Company’s brand image. It could also lead to stricter regulations and greater scrutiny of marketing practices. Existing or increased legal or regulatory restrictions on the Company’s
advertising, consumer promotions and marketing, or their response to those restrictions, could limit their efforts to maintain, extend and expand their brands. Moreover, adverse publicity about regulatory or legal action against the Company could damage the Company’s reputation

Overvievgnd brand image, undermine their customers’ confidence and reduce long-term demand for their products, even if the regulatory or legal action is unfounded or not material to their operations.

The Tear 1€ Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications strategies. It may prove difficultfor the Company to dramaticall increase the number of customers that it serves or to establish tself as a well-known brand in the

competitive urban gardening space. Additionally, the product may be in a market where customers will not have brand loyalty.
Term Sheet
The Company currently obtains components from single or limited sources, and are subject to significant supply and pricing risks. Many components, including those that are available from multiple sources, are at times subject to industry-wide shortages and significant
commodity pricing fluctuations. While the Company has entered into agreements for the supply of many components, there can be no assurance that we will be able to extend or renew these agreements on similar terms, or at all. A number of suppliers of components may suffer from
Investor Perks . . . . . . - . . .
poor financial conditions, which can lead to business failure for the supplier or consolidation within a particular industry, further limiting our ability to obtain sufficient quantities of components. The follow-on effects from global economic conditions on our suppliers, also could affect
our ability to obtain components. Therefore, we remain subject to significant risks of supply shortages and price increases.
Prior Rounds
Failure by the Company’s transportation providers to deliver their products on time or at all could result in lost sales. The Company currently relies upon third-party transportation providers for a significant portion of their product shipments. The Company utilization of
Market Ldatisenpservices for shipments is subject to risks, including increases in fuel prices, which would increase their shipping costs, employee strikes, and inclement weather, which may impact the ability of providers to provide delivery services that adequately meet their shipping needs. The
Company may, from time to time, change third-party transportation providers, and the Company could therefore face logistical difficulties that could adversely affect deliveries. The Company may not be able to obtain terms as favorable as those they receive from the third-party

transportation providers that they currently use or may incur additional costs, which in turn would increase their costs and thereby adversely affect their operating results

Data ROOfpough its operations, the Company collects and stores certain personal information that customers provide to purchase products or services, enroll in promotional programs, register on the web site, or otherwise communicate and interact with the Company. The
Company may share information about such persons with vendors that assist with certain aspects of their business. Security could be compromised and confidential customer or business information misappropriated. Loss of customer or business information could disrupt the

Mo comomptsy’s operations, damage their reputation, and expose them to claims from customers, financial institutions, payment card associations and other persons, any of which could have an adverse effect on their business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition,
compliance with tougher privacy and information security laws and standards may result in significant expense due to increased investment in technology and the development of new operational processes.

@ FAQs
There are currently two liens on the Company. The Company has entered into an agreement with Marble Bridge Funding Group, Inc, whereby the Company receives cash advances against accounts receivables. In addition, the loan is secured by assets of the Company. Specifically,

© seediifdsPmpany has agreed to transfer and assign the Company’s right, title and interest in all amounts now due and to become due under each of the Company’s invoices, accounts receivable and purchase orders in the event of a default. The Company has also taken on a small business
loan from Main Street Launch, where the Company has authorized, as security for the loans, to grant a security interest in, transfer, or otherwise hypothecate to Main Street Launch, or deed in trust for its benefit, any property belonging to or under the control of the Company. As of
October 11,2019, there is $202,619.58 outstanding on this loan due June 21st, 2027. These loans may require the Company to dedicate a substantial portion of its cash flow from operations or the capital raise to pay principal of, and interest on, indebtedness, thereby reducing the

availability of cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, or other general corporate purposes, or to carry out other business strategies.

The Company has related party ions. During 2017, a stockholder of the Company advanced funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advance bears interest at an annual percentage rate of 6.97% with payments due monthly. The outstanding balance is

to be paid in full on or before October 2019. The outstanding balance was $11,238 at December 31, 2018 and $24,161 at December 31, 2017.

During 2018 and 2017, stockholders advanced funds to the Company to help fund operations. The advances do not bear interest and will be repaid in full upon the Company generating positive cash flows. There was $70,647 and $61,790 outstanding at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

respectively, related to these advances.

The Company has a ible promissory note ing with a total principal amount of $400,000. The note bears interest at 60% per annum and contains a beneficial conversion feature upon which the principal will convert to common stock equal to 90% of the per share

price paid by investors. The note was recorded net of an initial discount related to the beneficial conversion feature of $44,444. The note will convert upon a qualified financing event, sale of the Company, or termination of the note which will occur if any of the previous events take
place or the note is settled by the Company in stock or payment of principal prior to its maturity date in August 2019. The Company confirmed that they have extended the maturity date to December 31, 2019. They have also confirmed that $146,000 has been paid off and $70,000
scheduled to be paid off by October 30, 2019. Principal payment starts in November 2019 and 2% per month interest on rolling principal starting in November 2019.

The Company has not filed a Form D for its previous offering. The SEC rules require a Form D to be filed by companies within 15 days after the first sale of securities in the offering relying on Regulation D. Failing to register with the SEC or get an exemption may lead to fines, the

right of investors to get their investments back, and even criminal charges. There is a isk that a late penalty could apply.

The Company has not prepared any audited financial statements. Therefore, you have no audited financial information regarding the Company’s capitalization or assets or liabilities on which to make your investment decision. If you feel the information provided is insufficient, you

should not invest in the Company.

The Company’s cash position is relatively weak. The Company currently has only $22,318.92 in cash balances as of September 30, 2019. This equates to 1 month of runway. The Company believes that it is able to continue extracting cash advances against accounts receivable for

goods sold worth approximately $400,000 to extend its runway through December 2019, The Company could be harmed if it is unable to meet its cash demands, and the Company may not be able to continue operations if they are not able to raise additional funds.

The Company does not hold regular board meetings. Though the Company is a Delaware Corporation and Delaware does not legally require its corporations to hold regular board meetings, regular board meetings help ensure that management’s actions are consistent with

corporate strategy, reflective of the culture of the business, and in line with the organization’s risk tolerance. There is no guarantee that the Company will hold regular board meetings going forward.
The company is subject to many U.S. federal and state laws and regulations, including those related to privacy, rights of publicity, and law enforcement. These laws and regulations are constantly evolving and may be interpreted, applied, created, or amended, in a manner

that could harm our business. The technology and use of the technology in our product may not be legislated, and it is uncertain whether different states wil legislate around this technology, and, if they do, how they will do so. Violating existing or future regulatory orders or consent

decrees could subject us to substantial monetary fines and other penalties that could negatively affect our financial condition and results of operations.

General Risks and Disclosures

Start-up investing is risky. Investing in startups is very risky, highly speculative, and should not be made by anyone who cannot afford to lose their entire investment. Unlike an investment in a mature business where there is a track record of revenue and income, the success of a

startup or early-stage venture often relies on the development of a new product or service that may or may not find a market. Before investing, you should carefully consider the specific risks and disclosures related to both this offering type and the company which can be found in this

company profile and the documents in the data room below.

Your shares are not easily transferable. You should not plan on being able to readily transfer and/or resell your security. Currently there is no market or liquidity for these shares and the company does not have any plans to list these shares on an exchange or other secondary market.
At some point the company may choose to do so, but until then you should plan to hold your investment for a significant period of time before a “liquidation event” occurs. A “liquidation event” is when the company either lists their shares on an exchange, is acquired, or goes

bankrupt.

The Company may not pay dividends for the foreseeable future. Unless otherwise specified in the offering documents and subject to state law, you are not entitled to receive any dividends on your interest in the Company. Accordingly, any potential investor who anticipates the

need for current dividends or income from an investment should not purchase any of the securities offered on the Site.

Valuation and capitalization. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk overpaying for your investment. In addition, there may be additional classes

of equity with rights that are superior to the class of equity being sold
You may only receive limited disclosure. While the company must disclose certain information, since the company is at an early-stage they may only be able to provide limited information about its business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or
along history. The company may also only obligated to file information periodically regarding its business, including financial statements. A publicly listed company, in contrast, is required to file annual and quarterly reports and promptly disclose certain events — through continuing

disclosure that you can use to evaluate the status of your investment.

Investment in personnel. An early-stage investment is also an investment in the entrepreneur or management of the company. Being able to execute on the business plan is often an important factor in whether the business is viable and successful. You should be aware that a portion

of your investment may fund the compensation of the company’s employees, including its management. You should carefully review any disclosure regarding the company’s use of proceeds.

ty of fraud. In light of the relative ease with which early-stage companies can raise funds, it may be the case that certain opportunities turn out to be money-losing fraudulent schemes. As with other investments, there is no guarantee that investments will be immune from

Lack of professional guidance. Many successful companies partially attribute their early success to the guidance of professional early-stage investors (e.g., angel investors and venture capital firms). These investors often negotiate for seats on the company’s board of directors and

play an important role through their resources, contacts and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing on their business plans. An early-stage company may not have the benefit of such professional investors.

PROFILE MENU
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]O/%ﬂ@was of Sl Securities, LLC are affiliated with SI Advisors, LLC ("SI Advisors”) Representatives of S| Securities, LLC are affﬂ\ale%ﬂ%mﬂdﬁﬁ(wgﬁors”). SI Advisors is an exempt investment advisor that acts as the General Partner of S| Selections Fund I,

Highlights.P. (“SI Selections Fund”). SI Selections Fund is an early stage venture capital fund owned by third-party investors. From time to time, SI Selections Fund may invest in offerings made available on the Seedinvest platform, including this offering, Investments made by SI Selections Fund

may be counted towards the total funds raised necessary to reach the minimum funding target as disclosed in the applicable offering materials.

Overview
The Team
Data Room
Term Sheet
Investor Perks

Prior Rounds

Market Landscap )
jOIn tFe Conversation

Be the first to post a comment or question about .
Data Room
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3 Seedinvest

Frequently Asked Questions

About Side by Side Offerings

What is Side by Side?
ASide by Side offering refers to a deal that is raising capital under two offering types. This Side by Side offering is raising under Regulation
CF and Rule 506(c) of Regulation D.

What is a Form C?

The Form C is a document the company must file with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) which includes basic information
about the company and its offering and is a condition to making a Reg CF offering available to investors. It is important to note that the
SEC does not review the Form C, and therefore s not recommending andfor approving any of the securities being offered

Before making any investment decision, it is highly recommended that prospective investors review the Form C filed with the SEC

(included in the company's profile) before making any investment decision.

Making an Investment in BASU.COM

How does investing work?
When you complete your investment on Seedinvest, your money will be transferred to an escrow account where an independent escrow

agent will watch over your investment until it is accepted by BASU.COM. Once BASU.COM accepts your investment, and certain regulatory
procedures are completed, your money will be transferred from the escrow account to BASU.COM in exchange for your securities. At that

point, you will be a proud owner in BASU.COM,

What will | need to complete my investment?
To make an investment, you will need the following information readily available:

1. Personal information such as your current address and phone number

2. Employment and employer information

3. Net worth and income information

4. Social Security Number or passport

5. ABA bank routing number and checking account number (typically found on a personal check or bank statement)

If you are investing under Rule 506 (c) of Regulation D, your status as an Accredited Investor will also need to be verified and you will be
asked to provide documentation supporting your income, net worth, revenue, or net assets or a letter from a qualified advisor such as a

Registered Investment Advisor, Registered Broker Dealer, Lawyer, or CPA.

After My Investment

What is my ongoing relationship with the Issuer?
You are a partial owner of the company, you do own securities after all! But more importantly, companies which have raised money via
Regulation CF must file information with the SEC and post it on their websites on an annual basis. Receiving regular company updates is
important to keep shareholders educated and informed about the progress of the company and their investment. This annual report
includes information similar to a company’s initial Reg CF filing and key information that a company will want to share with its investors to
foster a dynamic and healthy relationship.
In certain circumstances a company may terminate its ongoing reporting requirement if:

PROFILE MENUe company becomes a fully-reporting registrant with the SEC
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What is Rule 506(c) under Regulation D2
Rule 506(c) under Regulation D is a type of offering with no limits on how much a company may raise. The company may generally solicit
their offering, but the company must verify each investor’s status as an accredited investor prior to closing and accepting funds. To learn

more about Rule 506(c) under Regulation D and other offering types check out our blog and academy,

What is Reg CF?

Title IIl of the JOBS Act outlines Reg CF, a type of offering allowing private companies to raise up to $1 million from all Americans. Prior
capital raising options limited private companies to raising money only from accredited investors, historically the wealthiest ~2% of
Americans, Like a Kickstarter campaign, Reg CF allows companies to raise funds online from their early adopters and the crowd. However,
instead of providing investors a reward such as a t-shirt or a card, investors receive securities, typically equity, in the startups they back. To

learn more about Reg CF and other offering types check out our blog and acader

How much can | invest?

An investor is limited in the amount that he or she may invest in a Reg CF offering during any 12-month period:

If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $100,000, the investor is limited to the greater of $2,000 or

5% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth.

If the annual income and net worth of the investor are both greater than $100,000, the investor is limited to 10% of the lesser of his

or her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $100,000.

Separately, BASU.COM has set a minimum investment amount of US $1,000.

Accredited investors investing $20,000 or over do not have investment limits.

3. The company has filed at least three annual reports, and has no more than $10 million in assets

4. The company or another party purchases or repurchases all the securities sold in reliance on Section 4(a) (6)

5. The company ceases to do business
However, regardless of whether a company has terminated its ongoing reporting requirement per SEC rules, Seedinvest works with all
companies on its platform to ensure that investors are provided quarterly updates. These quarterly reports will include information such

as: (i) quarterly net sales, (i) quarterly change in cash and cash on hand, (iii) material updates on the business, (iv) fundraising updates

(any plans for next round, current round status, etc.), and (v) any notable press and news.
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10/99%/@0) $9 my securities in the future?
Highlightsurrently there s no market or liquidity for these securities. Right now BASU.COM does not plan to st these securities on a national
exchange or another secondary market. At some point BASU.COM may choose to do so, but until then you should plan to hold your
investment for a significant period of time before a “liquidation event” occurs. A “liquidation event” is when BASU.COM either lsts their

Overview N
Securities on an exchange, is acquired, or goes bankrupt.

The Team

Term Sheet

Other General Questions
Investor Perks

Prior Rounds
What is this page about?

This is BASU.COM's fundraising profile page, where you can find information that may be helpful for you to make an investment decision in
Market Landse@ppany. The information on this page includes the company overview, team bios, and the risks and disclosures related to this
investment opportunity. If the company runs a side by side offering that includes an offering under Regulation CF, you may also find a copy

of the BASU.COM'’s Form C. The Form C includes important details about BASU.COM's fundraise that you should review before investing.

Data Rodrtew can | (or the company) cancel my investment under Regulation CF?
For offerings made under Regulation CF, you may cancel your investment at any time up to 48 hours before a closing occurs or an earlier
®o codazeeieé by the company. You will be sent a reminder notification approximately five days before the closing or set date giving you an
opportunity to cancel your investment if you had not already done so. Once a closing occurs, and if you have not canceled your
investment, you will receive an email notifying you that your securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment, your
@ FAQSunds will be promptly refunded to you upon cancellation. To cancel your investment, you may go to your account’s portfolio page by

clicking your profile icon in the top right corner.

3 Seedinvest
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Edlt ydﬁ\r @ahfpaigﬂf this investment?

You can return to SeedInvest at any time to view your portfolio of investments and obtain a summary statement. If invested under

Regulation CF you may also receive periodic updates from the company about their business, in addition to monthly account statements.

What if I change my mind about investing?

If you invest under any other offering type, you may cancel your investment at any time, for any reason until a closing occurs. You will
receive an email when the closing occurs and your securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment and your funds
are in escrow, your funds will be promptly refunded to you upon cancellation. To cancel your investment, please go to your account’s

portfolio page by clicking your profile icon in the top right corner.
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- DISCLAIMER

This presentation contains offering materials prepared solely by USA INNOVATIONS INC. DBA BASU.COM without the
assistance of Sl Securities, and not subject to FINRA Rule 2210. In addition, this presentation may contain forward-
looking statements and information relating to, among other things, the company, its business plan and strategy, and its
industry. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to future events based information
currently available and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the company’s actual results to differ
materially. Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements as they are meant
for illustrative purposes and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, performance, or
achievements, all of which cannot be made. Moreover, no person nor any other person or entity assumes responsibility
for the accuracy and completeness of forward-looking statements, and is under no duty to update any such statements
to conform them to actual results.

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY INFORMATION - Not for public distribution. Copyright by the Company. All Rights Reserved.
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+ Management
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- Market Size L

BASU.COM

TAM (BY 2023)

. ] Target Market
70 Million Devices ($54B) .

Seniors, College Campus, Hotel
& Hospitality, Corporates,
outdoor Enthusiasts

m>g Aw< NON@V Revenue Model

20 Million Devices . One time Device Sale

(eAlarm, eAlarmGPS)

« Recurring Monitoring
Services Revenue

mog Am< NON@V (eAlarmGPS, eAlarm App)

30% of SAM



- Market Size- eAlarmGPS by 2020 —

BASU.COM

Top Hotels Need 600K Smart Panic Alarms by 2020

American Hotel &
. Lodging Association 16 Hotel Chains -
13+ Cities (AHLA) - priving 40K US Properties aim to
- Law Passed Employee Safety by provide smart Panic Alarm

providing Smart Panic to Employees by 2020
Alarm
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eAlarm-Portable
Emergency Alarm

Wearable
Device

BASU.COM
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UNDER DEVELOPMENT- -
INTEGRATED SOLUTION BASUCOM
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BASU.COM

- BEHIND THE SCENES- —

(Voice Activated via Smart
Home)

Alarm + Real-Time GPS y Alarm + Real-Time GPS

Location Location
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Autonomous Hand Shaking Protocol Between Monitoring Center and Device/App - Patent Pending
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400K+

DEVICES
SOLD
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Q 50+

US COLLEGE
CAMPUS
SERVED

S

20+
BIG BOX RETAIL
CUSTOMERS

GROWTH
(2016-YTD)

GROWTH In National
In-Store Distribution
YoY

BASU.COM
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200

Beta Devices Deployed (Ready
for mass production)

AT&T

Co-Branding License
Agreement

US/CANADA

Solution Ready

BASU.COM

Mexico, India -
carriers in
conversation

Mexico, India -
Distributors in
conversation

Hotel Worker Safety -

Selected as Solution
Provider; Preparing for
Launch
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BASU.COM
Revenue Trend (Baseline) Revenue Trend (Upside)
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Year Year

2019 Year to Date Progress
+ $1.068M Booked & Earned Revenue
* Retail Volume Orders in Pipeline for Holiday 2019
» Hotel Supply Multi-Year Order in Pipeline for eAlarm GPS

These statements reflect management’s current views based on information currently available and are subject to risks and uncertainties
that could cause the company’s actual results to differ materially. Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these
forward-looking statements as they are meant for illustrative purposes and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels

of acti

y, performance, or achievements, all of which cannot be made. Moreover, no person nor any other person or entity assumes

responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of forward-looking statements, and is under no duty to update any such statements to
conform them to actual results.
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- COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE —

BASU.COM
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Fully Wireless Solution - In-Built GPS & Cellular - No Autonomous Handshaking Co-Branding & Distribution

connected by AT&-T Need of Phone Platform-Patent Pending Partner - AT&T

00 ﬂ-—@
a* == | L
Patented Technology 400Kk + Installed International Market 20+ National and
(Patent #10096232) User Base Presence International Distribution

Proven Expertise - Supply Chain, Product Dev, Sales & Marketing



- Use of Funds

5%
(o
Operations ‘

30% ,

Cost of Goods Sold

Fund Utilization

BASU.COM

20%

Sales & marketing

H Sales & Marketing
M Product Line CapEx
M Cost of Goods Sold

i Operations

Product Manufacturing (New
Production Line Bring up)

() Certifications
h m \o IP Fillings
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- MILESTONES

BASU.COM

eAlarm GPS
eAlarm/eAl- eAlarm GPS Commercial eAlarmApp eAlarm - Voice
arm+Launch BETAlaunch Launch - Planned Launch Planned Launch
2016 2018 2019 2020 2021
SBA Loan Pre-Seed
$250K Funding
Founded $400K
2015 2017 2018 2019 2020

2023

CONFIDENTIAL




- BUILDING HARDWARE AT SCALE —

_\_\_\E Global supply chain
mv : Partners -
e Manufacturing,

Quality, Loqistics, Billing

Development & Sales
> Channel Partners

\—/ ﬁ Wworld-Class Product
ol

Leverage Talented
Engineering & Marketing
Resource Pool in Silicon Valley

San Francisco, CA  This is where we work Seattle, WA
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An alarming new device
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AVE GADGET, WILL TRAVEL b s t end of the device. A plastic
OBOCOPP SOUND GRENADE $20 N - 4] i loop extending from the
ROBOCOPP.COM BE ra = : pin provides a firm grip
e i = : and secures the eAlarm to
or

i Its 120-decibel siren
¢ will discourage anyone in

60+ hon-sponsored Press Coverage | i s

i lencedthealarmbyplug-  eAlarm Plus. $1999; www.basu.com.
© ging the pin back into its ‘Both models are pow-
: slot There'sanevenmore  eredbytwoCRI632bat-  Judi Dash isa freelancer.
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Patents & o
Trademarks
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Wnited States Patent and Trabemark Office WUnited States Patent and Trademark Office NRW
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“Ericsson Consumer Lab: Personal safety to drive “Smart Personal Safety and Security Device

wearables market beyond health & fithess” - Jun Market Research Report- Global Forecast to
8th, 2016 2023” - Market Research Future

Jun 8, 2016 07:00 (GMT+0:00)
Global Smart Personal Safety and Device Market Size, 2017-2023 (USD Billion)

IoT _kno:m:_.:m:ow. #consumer trends, #wearables, #internet of things, #safety

— Safety- and security-related devices top consumers' wish-lists for wearables

60.00

— One in three smartphone users believe they will use at least five connected wearables 50.00 =

beyond 2020 o CAGR” A%
— Smartphones turn into just screens, wearables expected to perform most smartphone m _—

functions within five years M ’

2 2000

In the new Ericsson (NASDAQ: ERIC) ConsumerLab report, "Wearable technology and the 10.00 - - _ _
internet of things" & , six in 1@ smartphone users state that wearables have uses beyond
health and wellness. Devices related to personal safety and security, such as panic buttons : 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
and personal locators, attract most interest:
Top five most-wanted wearables across five markets surveyed (% interested & willing to
buy):
1. Panic/SOS button (32%)
2. Smartwatch (28%) Wearable Global Non-Lethal
3. Wearable Location Tracker (27%) Devices Weapons Market

4. Identity Authenticator (25%) mm“_. mw mHH.mmm

5. Wearable Water Purifier (24%)
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Exhibit E: BASU Video Transcripts

BASU: The Tiny Alarm For Everyone | Forbes
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rmnINgYKI8c

[Music]

Sam Mansen:

We went through days and days of research about crime deterrence and we concluded that the
best way to get a stranger to leave you alone was not to use a violent weapon, but to use a
very loud audible deterrent.

[On Screen]:

The BASU eAlarm, designed in Oakland, CA, emits noise at 120dB for emergencies and is TSO
approved. Sam Mansen, the company’s CEO, got involved with the project after leaving a
career with the U.S. Air Force.

Sam Mansen:

| think | was very lucky to be exposed to different aspects of security, not just personal security,
while in the military and it really gave me a slight advantage when transitioning over to the
private sector.

| do think the simplicity is a huge factor, um, that's one thing we paid a whole lot of attention to.

We always thought the device should be activated within a second max, because when you're
in a situation where you think you're in danger you only have a one to two second window to
react obviously.

[On Screen]:
The company says it regularly receives testimonials from people who say the alarm helped get
them out of danger.

Sam Mansen:
Every time we get a testimonial we send it out to the entire team, and we read it and talk about it
and bring it up at meetings.

I mean it's the only reason we exist. We only exist to serve the customer, and we constantly
remind ourselves of that and those stories really make all the difference.

If we did not receive any stories as such we would not continue we would not continue this
project and path.

[Credits and Music]

eAlarm GPA — Smart Safety Alarm
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cakopaPtrWWM

[No Musics]

[Visual of eAlarm GPS]



Sam Mensen on eAlarm Genesis
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xfuBnQPOJPY

Host:

Welcome back to between bells on cheddar. College campus crime is on the rise and as
students get ready to head back to campus this fall our next guests are offering a free piece of
cutting-edge technology to help keep them safe and it's called BASU.

And we're joined now by CEO Sam Mansen to tell us more. Sam, thanks much for being here
today

Sam Mansen:
Hey. Thank you guys for having me

Host:
Okay so why did you see a gap in this market to introduce a product like this?

Sam Mansen:

You know we started out with a very simple thesis and that was that technology could do a lot
better for personal safety. We think there was a lot of emphasis on personal fitness with fitness
trackers and things like that, and we thought you know these wearables are really great at
getting you help,

at calling the police, at notifying 911dispatch...why not make a life alert that everybody can
use—not just the elders.

Host:

So Sam, were college-age students the opening genesis for this idea or were you previously
looking to serve another market...and it kind of made sense to go towards college campuses?
Talk to us about like the beginning and the specific verticals you chose to go into.

Sam Mansen:

Sure. No, the college segment was definitely the genesis. The idea was actually born on a
college campus here in the Bay Area in California and we started out with a simple prototype
and worked with college students to see if they liked it, see if they carry it, um we ended up
having more orders than we could fulfill and then we kind of just started there and started
serving the college community.

So | would say that that was definitely the origin and genesis of the idea. Now we've kind of
branched out to serve the outdoor hiking and camping community as well.

Host:

So Sam what's the problem with, you know, the traditional whistle or pepper spray? These are
items my parents have been giving me for years, so tell us why this device is much more
efficient in terms of an emergency.

Sam Mansen:

Sure well there are a couple of problems we see with whistles. So one, if you're running it's
practically impossible to blow a whistle and run at the same time if you're being chased or
something like that. But, also, on college campuses, there are multiple sporting events so
students might hear whistle and might think it's a rugby game or a volleyball tournament. It
doesn't necessarily indicate an emergency.



With the pepper spray, you know, pepper spray is a great tool if you're professionally trained in
it, like law enforcement. When we looked at the consumer side, we saw that most consumers
have never tested their pepper spray. They've never used it. They don't know how to use it. And
there are a lot of students out there that don't really want a violent solution. They don't want an
altercation and to have to attack somebody or harm somebody with a weapon like pepper spray.
So we thought there's really a need for a non-lethal, nonviolent solution here, where it's
something that gets you help and it might get you some attention from campus police or local
police.

Host:

So Sam. Set the scene for us. Let's say, unfortunately, I'm being attacked, and | have one of
these, and | use it. | activate it. Exactly what happens? How quickly does it happen? How does
it go from the fact that I'm triggering something to ultimately getting help from someone?

Sam Mansen:

Sure so the alarm, which is about the size of a USB Drive—I have one with me here, you can

see it. It will trigger a 120-decibel siren, which is incredibly loud, and on our newer version that
siren will actually connect to 911 dispatch and notify the nearest 911 responders in your area.

So now we've incorporated both the deterrence aspect, which is the alarm — so you're hoping
the alarm deters a would-be criminal. And now we've incorporated 911 response, so we actually
get you help and not just the deterrence that comes with it.

Host:

Oh okay. So Sam, we also want to talk about partnerships you established with all these college
campuses. So they're basically buying them in bulk, and they're actually distributing them on
campus for free. Was this always the business strategy or is this something that just kind of
evolved as you know you saw success with your product.

Sam Mansen:

It was definitely an evolution that came about naturally day. Day one we just focused on the
student population and serving students directly. And then we had administration kind of notice
that a few students were using this on campus and reach out to us and say, “hey we'd really
love to mass distribute this product. We think it's a really very efficient low-cost product for
students that could save a life” you know...and it kind of evolved into this mass distribution
strategy that was it was not in the plan at all day one.

Host:
Well very, very exciting... | think | need to get my hands on one of these, so thank you so much!
Sam Mansen, CEO Basu, thank you for joining us. We appreciate it today.

Sam Mansen:
Thank you guys for having me!



